Title: Calumet Club Collection
Call Number: Mss-0190
Inclusive Dates: 1890 — 1954
Bulk: 0.3 cu. ft.

Location: CV, Sh. 287

Historical Note: The Calumet Club began as the Junge Deutsche Kaufleute (Young German

Merchants) in 1884. The Calumet Club featured club rooms, parlors, a library, bowling alleys
and women’s reception rooms where large social gatherings took place. Because of dwindling
membership in the Prohibition era the club voted itself out of existence in May 1924.

Administrative Note: The collection was processed on April 1, 1989 by R. Fuhrman. Material
was added to the collection on November 29, 1994 and was processed by Janet K.
Geronime. Additional material was added on May 26, 1995 and processed by Steve Daily. The

finding aid was retyped on July 6, 2011 by Jenny Stevenson.

Community singing lyric guide

Contents Box # | Folder #
Calumet Club Books, 1897 (2 copies) and 1901 (3 copies and 1 photocopy) 1 1
Calumet Club, Bowling Souvenir Booklet, 1895-6 (4 copies) 1 2
Newspaper clippings 1 3
Programs 1 4




